
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/24/2012 4:19:40 PM
To: Liza Malashenko (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: CPUC PRELIMINARY HOLD LIST FOR 10/25/12 PUBLIC AGENDA 

MEETING

Liza - any insight on why the SmartMeter Opt Out is being held for the 4th time ?

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From* R-^dsctGd
Date: October 24, 2012, 3:13:27 PM PDT 
To: Reg Affairs PGE CPUC Meeting list 
<RegRelPGECPUCMeetingIist@,pge.com>
Subject: CPUC PRELIMINARY HOLD LIST FOR 10/25/12 PUBLIC 
AGENDA MEETING

October 25, 2012 CPUC Meeting in Irvine, CA - PRELIMINARY HOLD LIST
HIGHLIGHTS

The following RED marked Items of Interest to PG&E are currently being HELD or 
WITHDRAWN. Enclosed, please find weblink to the entire published CPUC Agenda 
Hold List. The list is subject to changes and items may be added or deleted at any time 
at the discretion of the Commission. In addition, the Commission has the discretion to 
take action on any items at the Commission Meeting.

10/25/12 CPUC Agenda Preliminary Hold List:
http://docs.cpuc.ca.qov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M031/K560/31560665.PDF

10/25/12 CPUC Agenda: https://ia.cpuc.ca.gov/aqendadocs/3303.pdf
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New General Order (GO): Inspection and Safety of Electric Utility Substations -
This proposed decision (PD) approves new GO requiring ail California jurisdictional 
utilities to adopt, implement, and use, detailed written safety rules and inspection 
practices for electric substations. (R. 10-09-001) [Agenda Item 161 Regulatory

Case Manager:! RedactedRelations Contact: Redacted

Disclosure of Records: Confidential Treatment of Records - Draft Interim Res L- 
436 adopts new regulations regarding public access to records of the California Public 
Utilities Commission and requests for confidential treatment of records. [Agenda Item 
38] Regulatory Relations Contact: Erik Jacobson y| Redacted

RedactedDisclosure of Records - Draft Res L-444 grants 
disclosure of records concerning the CPUC Consumer Protection and Safety Division’s 
investigation of an electrocution incident that occurred on April 20, 2012, in San Mateo 
County, once the investigation is complete, with the exception of any personal 
information, or any information which is subject to the Commission’s lawyer-client or 
other privilege. [Agenda Item 6] Regulatory Relations Contact: Erik Jacobson /

request on

Redacted

Cal ARB Implementation Fee - This PD in this matter denies the Application of 
PG&E, SCE, SDG&E and SoCal Gas to recover the California Air Resources Board 
(CARB) AB 32 Cost of Implementation Fee. The proposed decision grants authority to 
Southwest Gas to recover the fee. Alternatively, the alternate PD grants the PG&E, 
SCE, SDG&E, SoCal Gas (Utilities) to recover the reasonable costs recorded in the 
Memorandum Account for CARB AB 32 Implementation Fees from ratepayers; and 
grants Utilities to recover in rates any further fees expected to be incurred as a forecast 
cost in a general rate case proceeding. (A.10-08-002, et al) [Agenda Item 33/33a] 
Regulatory Relations Contact: Meredith Allen; Case ManaaerjRedacted ~|

SmartMeter Opt-out Program f'HF/LD BY STAFF IO 11/8/12) - Draft Res E-
request for Commission review of Energy 

Division's disposition approving PG&E's Advice Letter 3278-G/4006-E (Electric Rate 
Schedule E-SOP for Residential Electric SmartMeter Opt-Out Program, and Gas Rate 
Schedule G-SOP for Residential Gas SmartMeter Opt-Out Program). The DR affirms 
Energy Division's disposition and approves PG&E’s Advice Letter as filed, with 
proposed procedures: (a) to inform customers about the smart meter opt-out program, 
(b) to allow customers to select whether to choose the opt-out option, and (c) to deem 
unresponsive customers who deny access to PG&E for the purpose of installing a 
smart meter as having effectively opted-out. (Advice 3278-G/4006-E1 fAaenda Item 2] 
Regulatory Relations Contact: Sid Dietz; Case Manager: Redacted

4533 addresses Redacted

Post-2008 Energy Efficiency Policies - This PD vacates D. 11-10-014, which was

SB GT&S 0185928



adopted in order to backfill existing Public Purpose Programs (PPP) and provide 
guidance for future funding mechanisms of PPP natural gas programs to PG&E, 
SDG&E and SoCal Gas pursuant to SB 87. On October 21,2011, the California 
Superior Court granted NRDC’s request for a Petition for Writ of Mandate barring the 
implementation of SB 87 for violation of Article 4, Sect 9 of the California Constitution. 
The PD restores the funding mechanism prior to D.11-10-014. (R.09-11-014) [Agenda 
Item 12] Regulatory Relations Contact: Sid Dietz; Case Manager: I Redacted ]

Order Extending Statutory Deadline:

Phase 2: 2009 Nuclear Decommissioning Cost Triennial - This PD extends the 
statutory deadline for these consolidated proceedings to December 26, 2012, which is 
necessary to give the Commission time to deliberate on the proposed decision. (A.09- 
04-007, et.ai.) [Agenda Item 25] Regulatory Relations Contact: John Hughes; Case 
Manager: | Redacted |

Demand Response: Cal ISO - This PD extends the statutory deadline to January 6, 
2013 which is necessary to give the Commission time to issue and deliberate on the 
proposed decision relating to retail customer "direct participation" in demand response 
activities with ISO. (R.07-01-041) [Agenda Item 31] Regulatory Relations Contact: 
Sid Dietz; Case Manager: [Redacted

Adjudicatory: Michael Hetherington and Janet Hetherington vs. PG&E - This PD 
extends the statutory deadline until October 13, 2013 on dispute concerning 
complainant’s request that PG&E relocate the electric meter to a new location on 
complainant’s property. (C. 10-10-010) [Agenda Item 32] Regulatory Relations 
Contact: Sid Dietz

Adjudicatory: Maria V. Lawrence vs. PG&E - This PD extends the statutory deadline 
to January 13, 2013 for finding Defendant incorrectly charged Complainant for 
relocating service lines under tariff provisions. (C. 11-04-018) [Agenda Item 26]
Regulatory Relations Contact:[Redacted

Adjudicatory: Maria V. Lawrence vs. PG&E - This PD extends the statutory deadline 
to January 13, 2013 for finding Defendant incorrectly billed for gas service and 
Complainant is entitled to a refund of deposit. (C. 11-04-019) [Agenda Item 27]
Regulatory Relations Contact:!Redacted
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Adjudicatory: Maria V. Lawrence vs. PG&E - This PD extends the statutory deadline 
to January 13, 2013 for finding Defendant Illegal placement of an existing line extension and 
the refusal to bear the relocation costs. (C. 10-02-026) [Agenda Item 28] Regulatory 
Relations Contact: [Redacted

SONGS: New Oil - New Order Instituting Investigation on the Commission’s Own 
Motion into the Rates, Operations, Practices, Services and Facilities of SCE and 
SDG&E associated with the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station Units 2 and 3 
extended outage. [Agenda Item 34]

SCE: 5 Amended RPS Contracts - Draft Res E-4522 denies cost recovery request of 
SCE’s power purchase agreements between SCE and Solar Partners XVI LLC (Rio 
Mesa 1) and Solar Partners XVII LLC (Rio Mesa 2); and approves with modifications 
SCE’s cost recovery request for power purchase agreements between SCE and Solar 
Partners XVIII LLC (Siberia 1), Solar Partners XIX LLC (Siberia 2), and Solar Partners 
XX LLC (Sonoran West). The five solar facilities are wholly owned by Brightsource 
Energy, Inc., a private company based in Oakland, CA, that specializes in developing 
solar thermal power tower technology for utility-scale projects. Alternatively, Draft 
Alternate Resolution denies SCE’s cost recovery for Solar Partners XVI LLC, Solar 
Partners XVIII LLC and Solar Partners XIX, and approves cost recovery for Solar 
Partners XVII LLC and Solar Partners XX LLC. [Agenda Item 35/35a]

SCE: CAISO SPP (WITHDRAWN) - Draft Res E-4532 approves SCE’s requests 
for tariff revisions to the Station Power Self Supply (SPSS) Schedule to assess certain 
retail charges to station power load of generators that participate in the CAISO SPP; 
and also directs SCE to modify the SPSS Schedule so that the station power load is 
permitted to be netted with on-site generation within the same 15-minute interval. 
[Agenda Item 3]

SCE On-Bill Financing Agreement - Draft Res E-4551 approves SCE’s request for 
an agency-specific modified On-Bill Financing Agreement to incorporate changes 
negotiated specifically for the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation to 
participate in the OBF program. [Agenda Item 20]

SCE: Statutory Deadline Extension - This PD extends the statutory deadline to 
December 29, 2012 on SCE’s application for authority to increase its authorized 
revenues for electrical service in 2012. (A. 10-11-015) [Agenda Item 24]

SCE: Closed Session - Item 43 -Disposition of application for rehearing of D.09-06- 
049 filed by DRA and TURN (jointly), and Californias for Renewable Energy. D.09-06- 
049 adopted a solar photovoltaic on existing commercial rooftops in the service territory
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of SCE, with 250 MW of distributed solar photovoltaic projects owned by SCE and 250 
MW owned by independent power producers. (A.08-03-015)

SDG&E and SoCai: Statutory Deadline Extension - This PD extends the statutory 
deadline in GRC application of SDG&E and SoCai to December 31,2012. (A.10-12- 
005, A. 10-12-006) [Agenda Item 18]

PacifiCorp Petition to Modify D.11-05-002 - This PD authorizes PacifiCorp to revise 
its Klamath surcharge to collect $13.76 million over a period of less than eight years 
from its California customers; as well as further revisions required to coordinate 
PacifiCorp’s requested modifications with the balance of D.11-05-002. [Agenda Item 15]

Link to access 10/25/12 Commission Meeting Audio Webcast:
http://www.cpuc.ca.qov/PUC/Webcasts/

■ RedactedThe listen-only phone bridge number is passcode:
Redacte

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

y. Redacted
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